

## DISTRICT 112 NORTHERN NEW ZEALAND DIVISION REPORT

Division	<b>O</b>	Division Director Name	<b>Ben Ross</b>	Report date	<b>22/05/2021</b>
----------	----------	------------------------	-----------------	-------------	-------------------

### Division Clubs

Club Name	No. Members	DCP Goals	Club Name	No. Members	DCP Goals
Sylvia Park	10	5	Remuera Toastmasters Club	24	7
Botany Toastmasters	22	9	Manukau Toastmasters Club	16	6
Papakura Toastmasters Club	17	10	Pakuranga Club	9	6
Pohutukawa Coast Toastmasters Club	16	4	Pacific Toastmasters Club	21	10
Wiri Ramblers	8	1	Te Papa Communicators	14	8
Morning Toast	21	8	MCBC Toastmasters	22	10
Club Name	No. Members	DCP Goals	Club Name	No. Members	DCP Goals
Harrison Road	19	7	Eastern Bays Club	23	9
Ellerslie Sunrise Toastmasters	9	6	Karaka Toastmasters Club	21	10
Onehunga Club	16	7	Orakei Toastmasters Club	33	9
MITe Speakers Club	18	9	Central Park Club	8	1
Magnetism Toastmasters	13	1	Howick Toastmasters Club	13	4
Auckland Manukau New Zealand Pros Club	N/A	N/A	Meadowbank Toastmasters	6	2
Club Name	No. Members	DCP Goals	Club Name	No. Members	DCP Goals
Manurewa T.A.L.K. Toastmasters	10	3			
Franklin Toastmasters Club	16	5			

### Support

Club Coaches - what clubs have a coach appointed and what clubs still need a coach appointed?

O1	<a href="#">848</a>	Meadowbank Toastmasters	6
O2	<a href="#">7821</a>	Central Park Club	8

O2	<a href="#">6480</a>	Ellerslie Sunrise Toastmasters	9
O3	<a href="#">3830</a>	Pakuranga Club	9
O4	<a href="#">7221161</a>	Auckland Airport Toastmasters	0
O5	<a href="#">2154534</a>	Wiri Ramblers	8
O5	<a href="#">8871</a>	Manurewa T.A.L.K. Toastmasters	10

Club Support – what clubs would benefit from additional support and what support is required?

All Area 05 clubs except Karaka

### New Clubs – Prospects, leads, clubs in formation

What is the progress and what support is needed?

South Auckland Advanced. Stalled. Needs a new Committee for across Division O. Possible Online only to include D112 and D72

### Division Events

What events have been held and what feedback have you received?

For example – COT, Area or Division council meetings, Area or Division contests, workshops etc

DOT in June  
Div Council by by DOT  
First ADCs by July 1  
Above will thrash out conferences and workshops. Major push for two educationals a year per club and by the AD visits.

What events are being planned e.g., club anniversaries, DTM awards etc?

Check with ADs who will check with Clubs

--

### Challenges

What challenges is the Division facing and what potential solutions/assistance is needed?

<b>Issues</b>	<b>Solutions</b>
Couple of clubs not doing DCP	Close or better Merge with another low member club
Low member numbers	Reinvigorate and get standardised campaigns going